Kevin Brannon

From: Sarah Linam

Sent: Thursday, April 11,2019 3:42 PM
To: Kevin Brannon

Subject: R9:19-11-229

Per Office of State Procurement R9:19-11-229(1) - “The State Procurement Director or agency procurement
official may waive technicalities (small details) or minor irregularities (something irregular in form or nature) in
bids which do not affect the material substance of the bids when it is in the state’s best interest to do so.”

In this instance, a complete paper bid was submitted, but the electronic version was not. This is a technicality
that does not affect the material substance of the bid. In an attempt to promote transparency and
competition, in furtherance of the purpose of Arkansas Procurement Law, | find that it is in the state’s best
interest to waive this technicality

Sarah Collins Linam, ].D. - Arkansas Department of Human Services
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NOTE - This email may contain sensitive or confidential information.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential or sensitive client and/or employee information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy
or disseminate this information. Please call the sender immediately or reply by email and destroy all copies of the
original message, including attachements.



